GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
CIVIL SECRETARIAT:: DEPARTMENT OF POWER DEVELOPMENT
ITANAGAR
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No. CE (M)/HPD/W-377/201 7-18/Vol-1/

To,

1. M/s Sonam Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
14051406, 14™ floor, 28-Ansal Tower,
Nehru Place, New Delhi -110019

ﬂs Sonam Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. '
Verve Infracon, Block- B, 1% floor, Riba mansion

Bank Tinali, Itanagar.
Arunachal Pradesh 791111

Hotmail@rediffmail.com

Sub: Time extension w.r.t. Papum HEP (15 MW)-req.
01.05.2017

1.Your Letter No. Extension/ Papum/2013-14/10 dated

Ref: -
2. Your Letter No. Nil dated 13.010.2017

Dear Sir(s),
I am to convey that the Government of Arunachal Pradesh has

considered to grant extension of time for commencement of Papum HEP (15 MW)
for 1 (one) year from issue of the letter.
1. No further extension will be granted to the developer if the developer fails to

get the DPR approved within this extended period.
2. No further extension will be granted to the developer if the developer fails to
achieve any further progress in obtaining all other statutory clearat

State Government.
3. No further extension will be granted to the develope

satisfactory/significant progress within this exter
4. Original Commissioning Schedule of the
pthe MoA.




penalty clause of the MoA, for

delay attributable to the developer in implementation of the project

Sd/-
(G.S.Meena), 1AS
Commissioner (Power)
Government of Arunachal Pradesh
Itanagar.
No. CE (M)/HPDIW—37?/2'017-18N0I-U 2]16-18 Dated 1’1 ,loxj..zmg.

Copy to:-
1. The Chief Engineer (Monitoring), Department of Hydro Power Development,

- Itanagar for kind information please.




